P. 0. Box 1384
Jel, New Mexico

September 23, 1949

New Mexico 01l Comservation Camission
P, 0. Bax 1545
Hobbs, Hew Mexico

ATTENTION: Mr. Ray Yarbrough
Insnector

Desr Sir:

As per the letter fron your office dated September 26,
1949, to Warren L, Tsylor, this is to inform you that the
State "A" {1 well, Seetion 16, T. 265, R. 37E, Les County,
Now Mexico, 1s now owned and operzted by =1 Paso Natural
Gasucc&psw. This well is cluscificd as = commercisl gas
well,

This 1s also to inform you that the amount of ofl
which we have formerly requested %o transport 1s approxie
aetely 142 barrels.

According to your recent correspondence with Mr. Taylor,
the above information should briag your records up to date
end should be sufficient informstion for the approval of
our previous request to transpori oil from the State "AY #1
leasge.

Very truly yours,
BI, PASO HATURAL GAS COMPANY

Ge E, Kendrick
Field Superintendent
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